
Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 

 

 
 

City Council Workshop & Meeting   
April 25, 2016 

Agenda 
                                    
 
                                                                             
5:30 P.M.  Workshop  

A. Budget schedule – Howard Kroll (30 minutes) 

B. Executive session regarding union negotiations, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A §405 (6)(D) 
         

7:00 P.M.  City Council Meeting 
 
Roll call votes will begin with Councilor Young 
 
Pledge of Allegiance   

I. Consent Items – All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered as routine and will be approved in one 
motion.   There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Councilor or citizen so requests.  If 
requested, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered in the order it appears on the 
agenda.   

 
1.  Order 24-04252016* 

Appointing Election Clerks to serve a two year term from May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2018. 
 

II.    Minutes  

 April 4, 2016 Regular Council Meeting  
 

III. Communications, Presentations and Recognitions   

 Portrait presentation (former Mayor John Linnell)  
 
IV.      Open Session – Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 

City business which is not on this agenda.   
                                        
V.       Unfinished Business - None 
  
VI.     New Business  

 
1. Order 25-04252016 

Approving the issuance of a Special Amusement permit to MVL, Inc., DBA Tio Juan’s Margaritas Mexican 
Restaurant, an existing business, located at 180 Center Street.  Public Hearing. 

 
2. Public Hearing on the FY17 City Manager Budget  

 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

VII. Executive Session  
 
VIII. Reports 
  

a. Mayor’s Report  

b. City Councilors’ Reports   

c. City Manager Report  
 

d. Finance Director, Jill Eastman – March 2016 Monthly Finance Report 
 

IX.      Open Session - Members of the public are invited to speak to the Council about any issue directly related to 
City business which is not on this agenda. 
 
X. Adjournment 
 
Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be 
considered in executive session.  Executive sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in 
executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of public discussion.  In order to go 
into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the 
members of the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled 
in advance as an agenda item, although when it is known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on 
the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall within one of the 
categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 

A. Discussion of personnel issues 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension of expulsion 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently 

attached to real property or interests therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic 
development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or bargaining 
position of the body or agency   

D. Labor contracts 
E. Contemplated litigation 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when 

access by the general public to those records is prohibited by statute; 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, 

permitting or employment purposes; consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides 
examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and review of 
examinations with the person examined; and 

H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality 
pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, subsection 1, paragraph in the prosecution of an enforcement matter 
pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement matter.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   April 25, 2016   
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

 

Subject:  Discussion on FY17 City Budget schedule and process 
 

Information:  The first reading of the Appropriation Resolve to adopt the FY2017 City Budget is scheduled for 
Monday, May 16th. This is a review of the budget schedule and process with some recommendations from 
staff for proposed amendments (if any) to the budget, which may be helpful in streamlining the process. 

 

City Charter Sec. 8-5 (b) Amendment before adoption. After the public hearing, the city council may adopt the budget with or without amendment. 
In amending the budget, it may add or increase programs or amounts and may delete or decrease any programs or amounts except expenditures 
required by law or for debt service or for an estimated cash deficit, provided that no amendment to the budget shall increase the authorized 
expenditures to an amount greater than total estimated income 

 

Advantages:   
 
Disadvantages:  

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  

 
Staff Recommended Action:  Discussion 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: The School Budget was presented at the 4/4/2016 Council Meeting and City 
Manager presented the FY17 budget at the 4/11/2016 Special Council Meeting. The public hearing on the City 
Manager Budget will be held during tonight’s meeting. 

 
Attachments:  

Tentative 2016 Calendar through June 
Section 8.5 of the City Charter – City Council Action on Budget  
Proposed Amendment Request Form 



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Office of the City Clerk 

   
 

 
 

The following is a tentative schedule through the end of June.  

 

Date Day Time Meeting Place 

April 25 Monday 5:30pm & 7:00pm Council Workshop & Meeting  

Public Hearing on Budget 

Council Chambers 

April 26 Tuesday 5:30pm Special Budget Workshop  

Public Safety  

Council Chambers 

May 2 Monday 5:30pm  & 7:00pm Council Workshop & Meeting  

CIP First Reading 

CDBG 2016-2017 Public Hearing                                                                                       

Council Chambers 

May 4 Wednesday 7:00pm School Committee to vote on 
budget 

 

Council Chambers 

May 9 Monday 5:30pm Special Budget Workshop 

Planning and Development 

Council Chambers 

May 13 Friday  CDBG Comment Period Ends  

May 16 Monday 5:30pm & 7:00pm  Council Workshop & Meeting 

Council Votes on School Budget 

CIP (bonding) Second Reading 

Public hearing and first reading 
Appropriation Resolve 

CDBG 2016-2017- Budget 
Adoption (Action Plan) 

Council Chambers  

May 17 Tuesday  Absentee Ballots for School 
Budget Available (if Council 
approves) 

 

 

May 23 Monday 5:30pm Special Budget Workshop Council Chambers 

TO:  Howard Kroll, City Manager 

Denis D’Auteuil, Assistant City Manager 

 

FROM: Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk  

DATE: April 21, 2016 

RE:  Council Meeting and Tentative Budget Calendar  



City  o f  Auburn                           

Council Schedule    

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

Updated:  4-21-2016 

 

Joint Agencies 

May 25 Wednesday  CDBG Action Plan – Submission 
to HUD  

 

June 6 Monday  5:30pm & 7:00pm Council Workshop & Meeting  

Second reading - Appropriation 
Resolve 

Council Chambers 

June 14 Tuesday 7:00AM to 8:00PM ELECTION (School Budget & 
State Primary and possible 
Referendum) 

 

 

June 20 Monday  5:30pm & 7:00pm Council Workshop & Workshop 

 

Council Chambers 

June 27 

IF NEEDED 

Monday 5:30pm & 7:00pm Council Workshop/Meeting Council Chambers 

 

 



 

 

  Page 1 

Sec. 8.5. - City council action on budget.  

A. Notice and hearing. The city council shall provide public notice of the budget process in the 
contemporary means of information sharing, including the city's website, if any, for:  

1. The times and places where copies of the message and budget are available for inspection by 
the public; and  

2. The time and place of the public hearing, not less than two weeks after the city manager 
submits the budget to the city council.  

B. Amendment before adoption. After the public hearing, the city council may adopt the budget with or 
without amendment. In amending the budget, it may add or increase programs or amounts and may 
delete or decrease any programs or amounts except expenditures required by law or for debt service 
or for an estimated cash deficit, provided that no amendment to the budget shall increase the 
authorized expenditures to an amount greater than total estimated income.  

C. Adoption. The city council shall, after at least one public hearing held at the time the city council 
considers its first reading of the annual appropriation resolve, adopt the budget on or before the last 
day of the last month of the fiscal year currently ending. If it fails to adopt the budget by this date, the 
budget proposed by the city manager shall go into effect.  



 

 
 
 
 

Proposed Budget Amendment Request 
 

 

 

Name of City Councilor Proposing the Amendment: _______________________________________________ 
 
Name of City Councilor Supporting the Proposed Amendment: ______________________________________ 
 
 

City Charter Sec. 8-5 (b) Amendment before adoption. After the public hearing, the city council may adopt the budget with or without 
amendment. In amending the budget, it may add or increase programs or amounts and may delete or decrease any programs or 
amounts except expenditures required by law or for debt service or for an estimated cash deficit, provided that no amendment to the 
budget shall increase the authorized expenditures to an amount greater than total estimated income.  

 
Proposed Amendment: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________  

 
Please note revenue source/expense: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Additional comments or justification for this amendment: 

_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
Date submitted: ___________________________ 
 
Please forward all proposed amendments to Howard Kroll and Denis D’Auteuil 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   April 25, 2016    
 
 

Subject:  Executive Session 
 

Information: Discussion regarding union negotiations, pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6)(D). 
 

Executive Session:  On occasion, the City Council discusses matters which are required or allowed by State law to be considered in executive session.  Executive 
sessions are not open to the public.  The matters that are discussed in executive session are required to be kept confidential until they become a matter of 
public discussion.  In order to go into executive session, a Councilor must make a motion in public.  The motion must be recorded, and 3/5 of the members of 
the Council must vote to go into executive session.  An executive session is not required to be scheduled in advance as an agenda item, although when it is 
known at the time that the agenda is finalized, it will be listed on the agenda. The only topics which may be discussed in executive session are those that fall 
within one of the categories set forth in Title 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405(6).  Those applicable to municipal government are: 
 

A. Discussion or consideration of the employment, appointment, assignment, duties, promotion, demotion, compensation, evaluation, disciplining, 
resignation or dismissal of an individual or group of public officials, appointees or employees of the body or agency or the investigation or hearing of charges or 
complaints against a person or persons subject to the following conditions:  

(1) An executive session may be held only if public discussion could be reasonably expected to cause damage to the individual's reputation or the 
individual's right to privacy would be violated; 

(2) Any person charged or investigated must be permitted to be present at an executive session if that person so desires; 
(3) Any person charged or investigated may request in writing that the investigation or hearing of charges or complaints against that person be 

conducted in open session. A request, if made to the agency, must be honored; and  
(4) Any person bringing charges, complaints or allegations of misconduct against the individual under discussion must be permitted to be present. 
This paragraph does not apply to discussion of a budget or budget proposal;  
 
B. Discussion or consideration by a school board of suspension or expulsion of a public school student or a student at a private school, the cost of whose 

education is paid from public funds, as long as:  
(1) The student and legal counsel and, if the student is a minor, the student's parents or legal guardians are permitted to be present at an executive 

session if the student, parents or guardians so desire;  
 
C. Discussion or consideration of the condition, acquisition or the use of real or personal property permanently attached to real property or interests 

therein or disposition of publicly held property or economic development only if premature disclosures of the information would prejudice the competitive or 
bargaining position of the body or agency;  

 
D. Discussion of labor contracts and proposals and meetings between a public agency and its negotiators. The parties must be named before the body or 

agency may go into executive session. Negotiations between the representatives of a public employer and public employees may be open to the public if both 
parties agree to conduct negotiations in open sessions;  

 
E. Consultations between a body or agency and its attorney concerning the legal rights and duties of the body or agency, pending or contemplated 

litigation, settlement offers and matters where the duties of the public body's or agency's counsel to the attorney's client pursuant to the code of professional 
responsibility clearly conflict with this subchapter or where premature general public knowledge would clearly place the State, municipality or other public 
agency or person at a substantial disadvantage;  

 
F. Discussions of information contained in records made, maintained or received by a body or agency when access by the general public to those records 

is prohibited by statute; 
 
G. Discussion or approval of the content of examinations administered by a body or agency for licensing, permitting or employment purposes; 

consultation between a body or agency and any entity that provides examination services to that body or agency regarding the content of an examination; and 
review of examinations with the person examined; and  

 
H. Consultations between municipal officers and a code enforcement officer representing the municipality pursuant to Title 30-A, section 4452, 

subsection 1, paragraph C in the prosecution of an enforcement matter pending in District Court when the consultation relates to that pending enforcement 
matter.  
 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   April 25, 2016  Order:   24-04252016 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

 

Subject: Appointing Election Clerks for the period of May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2018. 
 
Information: The municipal officers of each municipality shall appoint election clerks no later than May 1st of 
each general election year to serve at each voting place during the time the polls are open. 

 
Advantages:  In compliance with State law. 
 
Disadvantages:  None 

 
City Budgetary Impacts:  N/A 

 
Staff Recommended Action: Recommend passage of Order 24-04252016 appointing Election Clerks. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: 2 year appointments are made by May 1st of each General Election year. 

 
Attachments:  

 Title 21-A §503 

 Order 24-04252016 

 List of nominated Election Clerks 
 

 



Generated
12.10.2015   |  1

Maine Revised Statutes

Title 21-A: ELECTIONS

Chapter 7: ELECTION OFFICIALS

§503. ELECTION CLERKS
Election clerks are governed by the following provisions. [1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR).]

1. Qualifications; appointment; compensation.  Election clerks must be at least 18 years of age,
registered to vote and residents of the municipality, except that, if the municipal officers, after providing
timely notice to state and local chairs of political parties of the lack of available election clerks, are unable
to appoint a sufficient number of election clerks who are residents of the municipality, the municipal clerk
may appoint election clerks who are not residents of the municipality but who are residents of the county
and are otherwise qualified to fill the vacancies. The municipal officers of each municipality shall appoint
election clerks no later than May 1st of each general election year to serve at each voting place during the
time the polls are open and as counters after the polls close. A list of the election clerks appointed under this
subsection must be posted at each voting place. Election clerks are entitled to a reasonable compensation as
determined by the municipal officers.

[ 2007, c. 422, §1 (AMD) .]

1-A. Student election clerks. 

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (RP) .]

2. Representation of parties.  The municipal officers shall consider the following for appointment as
election clerks.

A. The municipal officers shall consider persons nominated by the municipal, county or state committees
of the major parties to serve as election clerks. The municipal officers shall appoint at least one election
clerk from each of the major parties to serve at each voting place during the time the polls are open.
The municipal officers shall also appoint a sufficient number of election clerks to serve as counters
after the polls close. The election clerks must be selected so that the number of election clerks from one
major party does not exceed the number of election clerks from another major party by more than one.
[2007, c. 422, §2 (AMD).]

B. The municipal officers shall appoint at least one election clerk nominated by the municipal committee
of a qualified minor party represented on the last general election ballot for each voting place at the
committee's request. [1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR).]

C. Notwithstanding subsection 1, the municipal officers may also consider persons who are 17 years of
age to serve as student election clerks for a specific election. A student election clerk may perform all the
functions of an election clerk as prescribed by this Title. [2003, c. 584, §4 (AMD).]

All nominations for election clerks must be submitted to the municipal officers no later than April 1st of each
general election year. If a municipal committee of a major party fails to submit a list of nominees to serve as
election clerks, the municipal officers may appoint registered voters enrolled in that party to serve as election
clerks.

If the municipal officers are unable to appoint a sufficient number of election clerks as set forth in paragraphs
A, B and C, they may appoint any other registered voter, as long as the balance between major political
parties is maintained.

[ 2013, c. 131, §14 (AMD) .]



MRS Title 21-A §503. ELECTION CLERKS

  |  2 Generated
12.10.2015

3. Number appointed to serve each voting place.  The municipal officers shall appoint at least 2
election clerks as provided by subsection 2, paragraph A to serve at each voting place during the time the
polls are open. If required to do so by subsection 2, paragraph B, they shall also appoint one election clerk to
serve at each voting place during the time the polls are open. Additional election clerks may be appointed as
needed. In the event of a vacancy in the election clerks appointed under this subsection, the municipal officers
shall appoint alternate election clerks who may be called into service.

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR) .]

4. Number appointed to serve as counters.  The municipal officers shall appoint election clerks in the
same manner as in subsection 3 to serve as counters after the polls close.

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR) .]

5. Vacancies.  If a sufficient number of election clerks is not available to serve on election day, the
municipal clerk or the warden may appoint the necessary number of election clerks to fill the vacancies.
When filling a vacancy, the municipal clerk or the warden shall first draw from the list of alternates appointed
under subsection 3 and make every attempt to appoint a person with the same enrollment status as the person
who vacated the position.

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR) .]

6. Oath of office.  Before assuming the duties of office, election clerks are sworn by the municipal clerk
or the warden and the oath is recorded.

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR) .]

7. Term of office.  An election clerk holds office for 2 years from the date of appointment and until a
successor is appointed and qualified, except that an election clerk who is appointed to represent a qualified
minor party represented on the last general election ballot holds office only for 2 years from the date of
appointment.

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR) .]

8. Duties.  Election clerks shall attend the voting places for which they are appointed at each election
during the time the polls are open or during the counting of the ballots after the polls close, as required by
the terms of their appointment. They are under the direction of the warden and shall assist the warden as
requested.

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR) .]

9. Application of city charter.  This section does not affect a city charter that provides for the election
of 2 persons to assist the warden in receiving, sorting and counting ballots. The persons elected under the
authority of the charter are considered to be election clerks and each must represent a different major party.

[ 1995, c. 459, §33 (NEW) .]

10. Training. 

[ 2001, c. 415, §5 (AFF);  2001, c. 415, §2 (RP) .]

SECTION HISTORY



MRS Title 21-A §503. ELECTION CLERKS

Generated
12.10.2015   |  3

1985, c. 161, §6 (NEW).  1985, c. 314, (AMD).  1991, c. 399, §2 (AMD). 
1991, c. 466, §18 (AMD).  1993, c. 473, §10 (AMD).  1993, c. 473, §46
(AFF).  1995, c. 459, §33 (RPR).  1999, c. 450, §14 (AMD).  2001, c. 310,
§28 (AMD).  2001, c. 415, §2 (AMD).  2001, c. 415, §5 (AFF).  2003, c.
584, §4 (AMD).  2007, c. 422, §§1, 2 (AMD).  2013, c. 131, §14 (AMD).

The State of Maine claims a copyright in its codified statutes. If you intend to republish this material, we require that you include the
following disclaimer in your publication:

All copyrights and other rights to statutory text are reserved by the State of Maine. The text included in this publication reflects changes
made through the First Regular Session of the 127th Maine Legislature and is current through October 15, 2015. The text is subject to
change without notice. It is a version that has not been officially certified by the Secretary of State. Refer to the Maine Revised Statutes
Annotated and supplements for certified text.

The Office of the Revisor of Statutes also requests that you send us one copy of any statutory publication you may produce. Our goal
is not to restrict publishing activity, but to keep track of who is publishing what, to identify any needless duplication and to preserve
the State's copyright rights.

PLEASE NOTE: The Revisor's Office cannot perform research for or provide legal advice or interpretation of Maine law to the public.
If you need legal assistance, please contact a qualified attorney.



James Pross, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 
Robert Stone, Ward Two  Grady R. Burns, At Large 
Andy Titus, Ward Three  David C. Young, At Large 
Ernestine Gilbert, Ward Four 
 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 
 

 

Page 1 of  2 
 

 

ORDERED, that the following individuals be and hereby are appointed as Election Clerks for the 
period of May 1, 2016 through April 30, 2018. See attached list. 
 

PARTY LAST NAME FIRST NAME 

R Amero Claire 

R Bachand Claire 

R Berube Patricia 

R Bussiere Francois 

R Campbell Jeffrey 

R Crowell Joan 

R Galway Bonnie 

R Gammon Esther 

R Langelier Gerald 

R Lee Linda 

R Letourneau Michel 

R Martel Gerald 

R Ouellette Beverley 

R Rossignol Linda 

R Spear June 

R Spiro Danielle 

R Varney Jeanne 

R White Carmen 

R White-Matson Nichole 

D Bate Jacqueline 

D Bilodeau Normand 

D Cavanaugh Robert 

D Cooper Louise 

D Cox Margaret 

D Desgrosseilliers Edward 

D Dufresne Carmen 

D Gardner Robert 

D Girouard Jolene 

D Herrick Eleanor 

D Kinney Anne 

D Langelier Pauline 

D Leavitt Richard 

D Mahon Joan 

D Mailey Joseph 

D Miller Priscilla 

D Ouellette Alma 



James Pross, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 
Robert Stone, Ward Two  Grady R. Burns, At Large 
Andy Titus, Ward Three  David C. Young, At Large 
Ernestine Gilbert, Ward Four 
 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 
 

 

Page 2 of  2 
 

D Ouellette Paul 

D Richardson Kenneth 

D Ross Bonnie 

D Simpson Kevin 

D Webber Judith 

U Martel Claudette 

U Pelletier Jeannine 
 













 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:  April 25, 2016   Order:   25-04252016 
 
Author:  Alison F. Pepin, License Specialist 
 

 

Subject:  Special Amusement Permit request for MVL, Inc., DBA Tio Juan’s Margaritas Mexican Restaurant 
 

Information:  MVL, Inc., DBA Tio Juan’s Margaritas Mexican Restaurant, an existing business, located at 180 
Center Street, applied for a Special Amusement Permit. Police, Fire, and Code have completed the necessary 
inspections and have granted approval.  

 
Advantages:  May attract additional patrons, both local and out of town and helps to promote Auburn as a 
business friendly community and a nice place to visit. 
 
Disadvantages: The potential for disorderly conduct. 

 
City Budgetary Impacts: None 

 
Staff Recommended Action:  Public hearing and recommend passage. 
 

 
Previous Meetings and History: N/A 

 
Attachments:  

 Application 

 Background check 

 Public Notice 

 Order 25-04252016 
 





























CITY OF AUBURN 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
 
A public hearing will be held on Monday, April 25, 2016 at 7:00 p.m. or as 
soon as possible thereafter, in the Council Chambers of Auburn Hall, 60 
Court Street, to consider the Special Amusement Application for: 
 

MVL, Inc., DBA, Tio Juan’s Margaritas Mexican Restaurant 
 located at 180 Center Street, Auburn, Maine  

 
All interested persons may appear to show cause, if any they may have, why 
this license should not be granted. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



James Pross, Ward One   Leroy Walker, Ward Five 
Robert Stone, Ward Two  Grady R. Burns, At Large 
Andy Titus, Ward Three  David C. Young, At Large 
Ernestine Gilbert, Ward Four 
 

Jonathan P. LaBonte, Mayor 
 

 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

 

ORDER 25-04252016 

 

 
ORDERED, that the City Council hereby approves the Special Amusement Permit for MVL, 

Inc., DBA, Tio Juan’s Margaritas Mexican Restaurant located at 180 Center Street, Auburn, 

Maine. 

 

 
 



 

 
 
 

City of Auburn 
City Council Information Sheet 

 
 

 

Council Workshop or Meeting Date:   April 25, 2016   
 
 
Author:  Sue Clements-Dallaire, City Clerk 
 

 

Subject: Public Hearing on the FY17 City Manager Budget 
 
Information:  In accordance to the City Charter-Article VIII - Sec. 8.5 (A-2), a public hearing takes place not less 

than two weeks after the City Manager submits the budget to the City Council. 

 
Financial: FY2017 Budget  

 
Action Requested at this Meeting: Allow members of the public to comment and be heard in regards to the 
proposed FY17 City Manager Budget 

 
Previous Meetings and History: The School Budget was presented at the 4/4/2016 Council Meeting and City 
Manager presented the FY17 budget at the 4/11/2016 Special Council Meeting. 

 
Attachments:  

City Charter-Article VIII - Sec. 8.5 (A-2) 

 



 

  Page 1 

Sec. 8.5. - City council action on budget.  

A. Notice and hearing. The city council shall provide public notice of the budget process in the 
contemporary means of information sharing, including the city's website, if any, for:  

1. The times and places where copies of the message and budget are available for inspection by 
the public; and  

2. The time and place of the public hearing, not less than two weeks after the city manager 
submits the budget to the city council.  

B. Amendment before adoption. After the public hearing, the city council may adopt the budget with or 
without amendment. In amending the budget, it may add or increase programs or amounts and may 
delete or decrease any programs or amounts except expenditures required by law or for debt service 
or for an estimated cash deficit, provided that no amendment to the budget shall increase the 
authorized expenditures to an amount greater than total estimated income.  

C. Adoption. The city council shall, after at least one public hearing held at the time the city council 
considers its first reading of the annual appropriation resolve, adopt the budget on or before the last 
day of the last month of the fiscal year currently ending. If it fails to adopt the budget by this date, the 
budget proposed by the city manager shall go into effect.  





















THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS PROVIDED BY 

COUNCILOR LEROY WALKER AUBURN WARD 5 

I received this message on Facebook.  Thought the 

community should see.  I wonder how many Auburn 

residents on fixed income currently buy a coffee each 

week… and is it the only treat they can afford? 

 

Joe Gray 

April 4 at 8:24pm · Auburn, ME, United States 

Thank you Councilor Walker for fighting for our retired 
taxpayers in Auburn. Schools are vital to our long term 
success - everyone agrees. But we cannot sacrifice the 
present for future growth. We must get creative about how to 
fund our schools and city government. 

Another councilor pointed out that the increase the school 
system wants is "only four cups of coffee a month" per 
taxpayer. So let's look at that. 

One cup of coffee is $2.48 at DD. I get the large. So if all 
8,000 households in Auburn just gave up one cup of coffee a 
month that is nearly $20,000 DD doesn't get. Multiply that 
times 4 cups a month and we're talking $80,000 less to DD 
each month. If we then take that on a yearly scale we're 
talking $960,000 less going into the local economy. 

I'm asking councilors to think about how people are affected 
by their decisions. Don't just throw out "4 cups of coffee a 
month" like it is trivial. When you do the math, it is a 
potentially significant blow to the local economy. 

https://www.facebook.com/joe.gray.3705?fref=nf
https://www.facebook.com/joe.gray.3705?fref=nf
https://www.facebook.com/groups/166946003686566/permalink/200917096956123/
https://www.facebook.com/pages/Auburn-Maine/112376722107315
























City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:    Howard Kroll, City Manager 

FROM:   Jill Eastman, Finance Director 

REF:    March 2016 Financial Report 

DATE:  April 19, 2016 

 
The following is a discussion regarding the significant variances found in the City’s March financial 
report. Please note that although the monthly financial report contains amounts reported by the 
School Department, this discussion is limited to the City’s financial results and does not attempt to 
explain any variances for the School Department. 
 
The City has completed its ninth month of the current fiscal year. As a guideline for tracking purposes, 
revenues and expenditures should amount to approximately 75.0% of the annual budget.  However, 
not all costs and revenues are distributed evenly throughout the year; individual line items can vary 
based upon cyclical activity.    
 
Revenues 
 
Revenues collected through March 31st, including the school department were $62,771,037, or 
80.94%, of the budget. The municipal revenues including property taxes were $47,545,611, or 86.55% 
of the budget which is more than the same period last year by $316,692. The accounts listed below 
are noteworthy. 

 
A. March 15th the second installment for real estate taxes were due. The City collected 

$13,116,830 in the month of March of which $2,045,076 was collected on tax day.  
 

B. Excise tax for the month of March is at 81.73%. This is a $157,809 increase from FY 15. 
Our excise revenues for FY16 are 6.73% above projections as of March 31, 2016.  

 
C. State Revenue Sharing for the month of March is 75.18% or $1,110,930. This is 11.28% 

increase from this March to last March.  
 

 



 2 

 
 

Expenditures 
 
City expenditures through March 2016 were $30,964,995 or 80.45%, of the budget.  Noteworthy 
variances are: 
 

A. Tax Sharing: Tax sharing is currently at 7.8%. The tax sharing will be calculated and 
paid to the City of Lewiston in April. 
 

B. The Fire Department exceeds expectations and is at 80.44% of the total budget at the 
end of March. The Department continues to monitor their expenditures to try to offset 
any over expenditures by year end. 
 

C. Legal Services are over budget by $11,009 at the end of March. 
 

 
Investments  
 
This section contains an investment schedule as of March 31st.  Currently the City’s funds are earning 
an average interest rate of .47%. 
 
         
        Respectfully submitted, 

        
          

Jill M. Eastman 
 Finance Director 



 UNAUDITED UNAUDITED AUDITED
March 31 February 29 Increase JUNE 30

2016 2016 (Decrease) 2015
ASSETS

CASH 20,630,915$         13,047,392$       7,583,523$           11,951,131$       
RECEIVABLES -                        
  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES 2,250,103             2,212,052           38,051                  2,429,419           
  TAXES RECEIVABLE-CURRENT 2,916,533             16,033,363         (13,116,830)          37,898                
  DELINQUENT TAXES 614,992                615,829              (837)                      571,005              
  TAX LIENS 582,816                629,083              (46,267)                 1,721,395           
  NET DUE TO/FROM OTHER FUNDS (1,052,964)            1,654,757           (2,707,721)            266,370              

 
TOTAL ASSETS 25,942,396$         34,192,477$       (8,250,081)$          16,977,218$       

 
 

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES  
 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (101,293)$             (17,373)$             (83,920)$               (1,935,471)$        
PAYROLL LIABILITIES (318,148)               (467,884)             149,736                -                      
ACCRUED PAYROLL 36,805                  36,805                -                        (2,329,832)          
STATE FEES PAYABLE (33,865)                 (27,082)               (6,783)                   -                      
ESCROWED AMOUNTS (13,182)                 (9,847)                 (3,335)                   (6,039)                 
DEFERRED REVENUE (4,092,500)            (17,256,434)        13,163,934           (1,860,686)          

 
     TOTAL LIABILITIES (4,522,184)$          (17,741,816)$      13,219,632$         (6,132,028)$        

 
FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED (20,329,260)$        (15,359,709)$      (4,969,551)$          (8,018,394)$        
FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED FOR  
     WORKERS COMP & UNEMPLOYMENT 776,017                776,017              -                        

FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED (1,866,970)            (1,866,970)          -                        (2,826,796)          
 

     TOTAL FUND BALANCE (21,420,213)$        (16,450,662)$      (4,969,551)$          (10,845,190)$      
 

  
     TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE (25,942,396)$        (34,192,477)$      8,250,081$           (16,977,218)$      

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
 BALANCE SHEET - CITY GENERAL FUND, WC AND UNEMPLOYMENT FUND 

AS of March 2016,  February 2016, and June 2015



REVENUES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE
THROUGH March 31, 2016 VS March 31, 2015

ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 REVENUES % OF FY 2015 REVENUES % OF  

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU MAR 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU MAR 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
TAXES
  PROPERTY TAX REVENUE- 44,021,283$           39,195,799$      89.04% 43,055,996$     40,168,651$      93.29% (972,852)$        
  PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE -$                        909,304$            -$                 843,154  66,150$            
  HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION REIMBURSEMENT 505,000$                258,527$           51.19% 495,000$          383,752$           77.53% (125,225)$        
  ALLOWANCE FOR ABATEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE TAXES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  EXCISE 3,350,000$             2,738,102$        81.73% 3,185,000$       2,580,293$        81.01% 157,809$          
  PENALTIES & INTEREST 150,000$                89,707$             59.80% 145,000$          93,806$             64.69% (4,099)$            

     TOTAL TAXES 48,026,283$           43,191,439$      89.93% 46,880,996$     44,069,656$      94.00% (878,217)$        
  

LICENSES AND PERMITS   
  BUSINESS 48,300$                  49,636$             102.77% 48,300$            44,258$             91.63% 5,378$              
  NON-BUSINESS 356,800$                261,494$           73.29% 339,300$          270,113$           79.61% (8,619)$            

     TOTAL LICENSES 405,100$                311,130$           76.80% 387,600$          314,371$           81.11% (3,241)$            
  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE   
  STATE-LOCAL ROAD ASSISTANCE 440,000$                401,596$           91.27% 440,000$          397,504$           90.34% 4,092$              
  STATE REVENUE SHARING 1,477,641$             1,110,930$        75.18% 1,649,470$       1,054,059$        63.90% 56,871$            
  WELFARE REIMBURSEMENT 70,000$                  41,638$             59.48% 70,000$            36,897$             52.71% 4,741$              
  OTHER STATE AID 22,000$                  3,555$               16.16% 22,000$            3,356$               15.25% 199$                 
  CITY OF LEWISTON 155,000$                5,040$               3.25% 155,000$          -$                       0.00% 5,040$              
     TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE 2,164,641$             1,562,758$        72.19% 2,336,470$       1,491,816$        63.85% 70,942$            

  
CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  GENERAL GOVERNMENT 133,040$                98,326$             73.91% 132,040$          109,260$           82.75% (10,934)$          
  PUBLIC SAFETY 239,138$                69,636$             29.12% 485,703$          304,074$           62.60% (234,438)$        
  EMS TRANSPORT 1,250,000$             750,216$           60.02% 987,551$          345,429$           34.98% 404,787$          

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 1,622,178$             918,178$           56.60% 1,605,294$       758,763$           47.27% 159,415$          
  

FINES   
  PARKING TICKETS & MISC FINES 60,000$                  49,060$             81.77% 26,000$            49,540$             190.54% (480)$               

   
MISCELLANEOUS    
  INVESTMENT INCOME 5,000$                    39,878$             797.56% 10,000$            2,177$               21.77% 37,701$            
  INTEREST-BOND PROCEEDS 2,000$                    -$                   0.00% 2,000$              -$                       0.00% -$                 
  RENTS 18,000$                  158,245$           879.14% 122,000$          -$                       0.00% 158,245$          
  UNCLASSIFIED 20,000$                  30,288$             151.44% 20,000$            10,800$             54.00% 19,488$            
  SALE OF RECYCLABLES -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE FEES -$                        45,075$              -$                 30,948$              14,127$            
  SALE OF PROPERTY 20,000$                  501,519$           2507.60% 20,000$            2,333$               11.67% 499,186$          
  RECREATION PROGRAMS/ARENA -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 
  MMWAC HOST FEES 210,000$                157,991$           75.23% 206,000$          157,344$           76.38% 647$                 
  9-1-1 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT -$                        -$                    -$                 -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: TIF 545,000$                545,000$           100.00% 500,000$          -$                       0.00% 545,000$          
  TRANSFER IN: POLICE 45,000$                  0.00% 20,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PARKING PROGRAM -$                         55,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: PD DRUG MONEY -$                         45,000$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: REC SPEC REVENUE 42,718$                  0.00% 41,720$            -$                       0.00% -$                 
  TRANSFER IN: SPECIAL REVENUE -$                         290,000$          304,999$           105.17% (304,999)$        
  ENERGY EFFICIENCY -$                        3,600$                -$                 -$                        3,600$              
  CDBG 58,000$                  18,524$             31.94% 58,000$            18,585$             32.04% (61)$                 
  UTILITY REIMBURSEMENT 37,500$                  12,925$             34.47% 37,500$            17,587$             46.90% (4,662)$            
  CITY FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 1,650,000$             -$                   0.00% 1,350,000$       -$                       0.00% -$                 

     TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,653,218$             1,513,045$        57.03% 2,777,220$       544,773$           19.62% 968,272$          

TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 54,931,420$           47,545,611$      86.55% 54,013,580$     47,228,919$      87.44% 316,692$          

SCHOOL REVENUES
  EDUCATION SUBSIDY 20,854,672$           14,701,854$      70.50% 20,411,239$     14,040,728$      68.79% 661,126$          
  EDUCATION 856,607$                523,572$           61.12% 774,572$          433,223$           55.93% 90,349$            
  SCHOOL FUND BALANCE CONTRIBUTION 906,882$                -$                   0.00% 906,882$          -$                       0.00% -$                 

TOTAL SCHOOL 22,618,161$           15,225,426$      67.32% 22,092,693$     14,473,951$      65.51% 751,475$          

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 77,549,581$           62,771,037$      80.94% 76,106,273$     61,702,870$      81.07% 1,068,167$       

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



Unaudited  Unaudited  
FY 2016 EXP % OF FY 2015 EXP % OF

DEPARTMENT BUDGET THRU MAR 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU MAR 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
ADMINISTRATION
   MAYOR AND COUNCIL 77,366$                71,555$              92.49% 78,532$          71,690$              91.29% (135)$            
   CITY MANAGER 269,340$              209,613$            77.82% 280,750$        180,366$            64.24% 29,247$        
   ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 361,080$              283,604$            78.54% 359,500$        251,370$            69.92% 32,234$        
   CITY CLERK 165,053$              127,104$            77.01% 164,593$        126,420$            76.81% 684$             
   FINANCIAL SERVICES 619,855$              473,148$            76.33% 605,135$        423,004$            69.90% 50,144$        
   HUMAN RESOURCES 143,526$              109,567$            76.34% 139,578$        98,368$              70.48% 11,199$        
   INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 390,190$              296,187$            75.91% 413,829$        303,042$            73.23% (6,855)$         
   LEGAL SERVICES 65,000$                76,009$              116.94% 65,000$          46,904$              72.16% 29,105$        

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 2,091,410$           1,646,787$         78.74% 2,106,917$     1,501,164$         71.25% 145,623$      

COMMUNITY SERVICES
   PLANNING & PERMITTING 906,631$              717,980$            79.19% 902,494$        636,327$            70.51% 81,653$        
   HEALTH & SOCIAL SERVICES 184,711$              109,640$            59.36% 192,954$        127,826$            66.25% (18,186)$       
   RECREATION & SPECIAL EVENTS* 338,871$              220,482$            65.06% -$               -$                     220,482$      
   PUBLIC LIBRARY 979,516$              640,010$            65.34% 960,692$        784,327$            81.64% (144,317)$     

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES 2,409,729$           1,688,112$         70.05% 2,056,140$     1,548,480$         75.31% 139,632$      
 

FISCAL SERVICES
   DEBT SERVICE 6,324,864$           6,157,053$         97.35% 6,263,936$     6,176,490$         98.60% (19,437)$       
   FACILITIES 653,080$              497,593$            76.19% 698,335$        337,457$            48.32% 160,136$      
   WORKERS COMPENSATION 496,536$              496,536$            100.00% 468,081$        -$                        0.00% 496,536$      
   WAGES & BENEFITS 5,171,309$           3,639,705$         70.38% 4,737,117$     3,572,294$         75.41% 67,411$        
   EMERGENCY RESERVE (10108062-670000) 375,289$              -$                        0.00% 375,289$        -$                        0.00% -$                  

TOTAL FISCAL SERVICES 13,021,078$         10,790,887$       82.87% 12,542,758$   10,086,241$       80.41% 704,646$      

PUBLIC SAFETY
   FIRE DEPARTMENT 4,099,634$           3,297,742$         80.44% 4,057,633$     3,257,743$         80.29% 39,999$        
   FIRE EMS 549,801$              288,947$            52.55% 635,468$        258,392$            40.66% 30,555$        
   POLICE DEPARTMENT 3,870,995$           2,839,066$         73.34% 3,738,108$     2,765,834$         73.99% 73,232$        

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 8,520,430$           6,425,755$         75.42% 8,431,209$     6,281,969$         74.51% 143,786$      

PUBLIC WORKS
   PUBLIC SERVICES DEPARTMENT 4,525,898$           3,239,144$         71.57% 5,806,379$     4,392,871$         75.66% (1,153,727)$  
   SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL* 927,278$              590,199$            63.65% -$                   -$                         590,199$      
   WATER AND SEWER 599,013$              452,385$            75.52% 599,013$        452,385$            75.52% -$                  

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 6,052,189$           4,281,728$         70.75% 6,405,392$     4,845,256$         75.64% (563,528)$     

INTERGOVERNMENTAL PROGRAMS
   AUBURN-LEWISTON AIRPORT 105,000$              105,000$            100.00% 105,000$        78,750$              75.00% 26,250$        
   E911 COMMUNICATION CENTER 1,069,122$           805,241$            75.32% 1,067,249$     787,020$            73.74% 18,221$        
   LATC-PUBLIC TRANSIT 209,244$              233,349$            111.52% 235,373$        158,533$            67.35% 74,816$        
   LA ARTS -$                          -$                         17,000$          8,000$                47.06% (8,000)$         
   TAX SHARING 270,000$              21,066$              7.80% 270,000$        29,040$              10.76% (7,974)$         

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 1,653,366$           1,164,656$         70.44% 1,694,622$     1,061,343$         62.63% 103,313$      

COUNTY TAX 2,142,268$           2,142,268$         100.00% 2,046,880$     2,046,879$         100.00% 95,389$        
TIF (10108058-580000) 2,599,914$           2,824,802$         108.65% 2,584,032$     2,599,913$         100.61% 224,889$      
OVERLAY -$                          -$                         -$                   -$                        0.00% -$                  

-$                  
TOTAL CITY DEPARTMENTS 38,490,384$         30,964,995$       80.45% 37,867,950$   29,971,245$       79.15% 993,750$      

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 39,062,197$         21,803,817$       55.82% 38,241,323$   22,083,178$       57.75% (279,361)$     
  

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 77,552,581$         52,768,812$       68.04% 76,109,273$   52,054,423$       68.39% 714,389$      

 CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - GENERAL FUND COMPARATIVE

THROUGH March 31, 2016 VS March 31, 2015



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
INVESTMENT SCHEDULE

AS OF March 31, 2016

BALANCE BALANCE INTEREST
INVESTMENT FUND March 31, 2016 February 29, 2016 RATE

ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 449 CAPITAL PROJECTS 4,261,390.19$              4,259,942.89$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 502 SR-TIF 1,002,659.38$              1,002,318.88$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 836 GENERAL FUND 3,052,926.48$              3,051,870.12$              0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 801 WORKERS COMP 50,089.59$                   50,072.62$                   0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 748 UNEMPLOYMENT 50,089.60$                   50,072.61$                   0.40%
ANDROSCOGGIN BANK 684 EMS CAPITAL RESERVE 130,233.20$                 130,189.00$                 0.40%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 CAPITAL PROJECTS 750,000.00$                 750,000.00$                 0.45%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 GENERAL FUND 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                 0.50%
NORTHERN CAPITAL 02155 GENERAL FUND 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                 0.85%

GRAND TOTAL 10,297,388.44$            10,294,466.12$            0.47%



July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar % of
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2016 2015 2015 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 9,878.80$      9,378.20$      7,920.00$      15,706.00$    10,867.40$    16,949.20$    (53,750.40)$  16,949.20$        1.02%
Bluecross 4,447.40$       9,313.20$       16,358.80$    7,914.80$      8,336.80$      9,136.40$      5,167.40$      9,445.60$      8,658.40$      17,680.80$   96,459.60$        5.80%
Intercept 200.00$          400.00$          500.00$          400.00$          300.00$          200.00$          100.00$          400.00$          500.00$          100.00$         3,100.00$          0.19%
Medicare 76,994.00$     81,754.00$     95,440.20$    83,724.40$    75,419.20$    105,424.20$  85,563.40$    75,211.60$    91,344.40$    12,894.00$   783,769.40$      47.09%
Medicaid 32,852.00$     29,305.00$     39,741.60$    26,231.20$    23,081.80$    27,212.00$    26,440.00$    33,075.20$    22,219.60$    14,106.20$   274,264.60$      16.48%
Other/Commercial 36,705.40$     31,800.40$     41,227.00$    33,338.80$    25,727.60$    24,983.40$    33,851.80$    32,748.60$    49,548.80$    67,342.60$   377,274.40$      22.67%
Patient 30,593.00$     32,031.80$     16,754.40$    26,109.20$    14,667.80$    21,797.80$    8,812.00$      12,714.80$    7,445.00$      (61,581.80)$  109,344.00$      6.57%
Worker's Comp 3,208.60$      3,208.60$          0.19%

TOTAL 181,791.80$  184,604.40$  210,022.00$  187,597.20$  156,911.40$  196,673.80$  175,640.60$  174,463.20$  196,665.40$  (0.00)$            1,664,369.80$  100.00%

July August Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar % of
2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 2015 Adjustment Totals Total

No Insurance Information 12 12 10 19 13 20 86 4.10%
Bluecross 5 11 20 9 10 11 6 11 10 93 4.43%
Intercept 2 4 5 4 3 2 1 4 5 30 1.43%
Medicare 91 98 122 109 96 131 108 91 109 955 45.54%
Medicaid 40 35 52 34 29 37 33 43 27 330 15.74%
Other/Commercial 44 39 55 42 31 33 40 45 61 390 18.60%
Patient 37 39 21 32 20 29 11 15 9 213 10.16%
Worker's Comp 0 0.00%

TOTAL 219 226 275 242 201 253 218 222 241 0 2097 100.00%

TOTAL REVENUE COLLECTED AS OF 3/31/16   $750,216
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AS OF 3/31/16   $288,947

July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016
Report as of March 31, 2016

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL CHARGES

July 1, 2015 - June 30, 2016
Report as of March 31, 2016

EMS BILLING 
BREAKDOWN -TOTAL COUNT



Current 31-60 61-90 91-120 121+ days Totals

Bluecross 10,460.75$     70% 2,675.97$       18% 986.36$          7% -$                 0% 917.49$          6% 15,040.57$         2.62%
Intercept 200.00$          100% -$                 0% -$                 -$                 -$                 200.00$               0.03%
Medicare 46,918.80$     96% -$                 0% -$                 0% -$                 0% 1,997.25$       4% 48,916.05$         8.52%
Medicaid 18,815.68$     83% 82.10$             0% -$                 0% 762.71$          3% 3,059.51$       13% 22,720.00$         3.96%
Other/Commercial 62,873.58$     72% 9,902.46$       11% 2,373.78$       3% 865.96$          1% 11,455.88$     13% 87,471.66$         15.23%
Patient 31,597.80$     8% 29,409.35$     7% 26,021.20$     7% 34,783.84$     9% 278,034.94$  70% 399,847.13$       69.64%
Worker's Comp -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                      0.00%

TOTAL 170,866.61$  42,069.88$     29,381.34$     36,412.51$     295,465.07$  574,195.41$       

30% 7% 5% 6% 51% 100% 100.00%

EMS BILLING 
AGING REPORT

July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016
Report as of March 31, 2016



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
To: Howard Kroll, City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Arena Financial Reports for March 31, 2016  
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Norway Savings Bank Arena for revenue and expenditures as of March 31, 2016.  
 
NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets and shows a 
comparison to the previous month, in this case, February 29, 2016.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of March 2016 the total current assets of Norway Savings Bank Arena were ($150,862). 
These consisted of cash and cash equivalents of $91,253, accounts receivable of $74,382 and an 
interfund payable of $316,497, which means that Norway owes the General Fund $316,497 at the end of 
March.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Norway’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). The total value of the noncurrent assets as of March 31, 2016 was $215,947.  
 
Liabilities: 
Norway Arena had accounts payable of $88,065 as of March 31, 2016.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Norway Arena through March 2016 are $854,841. This revenue comes from 
the concessions, sign advertisements, pro shop lease, youth programming, shinny hockey, public skating 
and ice rentals. 
 
The operating expenses for Norway Arena through March 2016 were $943,000. These expenses include 
personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, rent, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of March 2016 Norway Arena has an operating loss of $88,159 compared to the March 2015 
operating loss of $193,243 a decrease in the operating loss for the fiscal year of $105,084. 
 
As of March 31, 2016 Norway Arena has a decrease in net assets of $22,980. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, with comparison to the same period last 
year show that revenue for FY16 is $99,744 more than in FY15 and expenditures in FY16 are $8,395 less 
than last year in March. 
 



March 31, February 29, Increase/
2016 2016 (Decrease)

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 91,253$                 91,281$                 (28)$            
Interfund receivables/payables (316,497)                (369,807)                53,310        
Prepaid Rent -                             -                             -                  
Accounts receivable 74,382                   136,851                 (62,469)       

Total current assets (150,862)                (141,675)                (9,187)         
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings 38,905                   38,905                   -                  
Equipment 285,813                 285,813                 -                  
Land improvements -                             -                             -                  
     Less accumulated depreciation (108,771)                (108,771)                -                  

Total noncurrent assets 215,947                 215,947                 -                  
Total assets 65,085                   74,272                   (9,187)         

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 88,065$                 41,210$                 46,855$      
Total liabilities 88,065                   41,210                   46,855        

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 215,947$               215,947$               -$                
Unrestricted (238,927)$              (182,885)$              (56,042)$     

Total net assets (22,980)$                33,062$                 (56,042)$     

Statement of Net Assets
Norway Savings Bank Arena

March 31, 2016
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Norway Savings Bank Arena
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
March 31, 2016

Norway
Savings
Arena

Operating revenues:
Charges for services 854,841$       

Operating expenses:
Personnel 268,119         
Supplies 22,334            
Utilities 165,741         
Repairs and maintenance 15,574            
Rent 422,070         
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses 1,600              
Other expenses 47,562            

Total operating expenses 943,000         

Operating  gain (loss) (88,159)          

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer (88,159)          

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets (88,159)          

Total net assets, July 1 65,179            

Total net assets, March 31, 2016 (22,980)$        



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 REVENUES % OF FY 2015 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU MAR 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU MAR 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
  

CHARGE FOR SERVICES   
  Concssions 30,000$            7,925$                  26.42% 30,000$            8,951$                  29.84% (1,026)$      
  Sign Advertisements 230,000$          140,548$              61.11% 233,225$          142,008$              60.89% (1,460)$      
  Pro Shop 8,500$              57,553$                677.09% 8,500$              5,653$                  66.51% 51,900$     
  Programs 280,000$          268,540$              95.91% 172,450$          217,360$              126.04% 51,180$     
  Rental Income 398,500$          348,739$              87.51% 753,260$          347,217$              46.10% 1,522$        
  Tournaments 50,000$            31,536$                63.07% 24,500$            33,908$                138.40% (2,372)$      

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 997,000$          854,841$              85.74% 1,221,935$       755,097$              61.80% 99,744$     
  

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                     -$                     

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 997,000$          854,841$              85.74% 1,221,935$       755,097$              61.80% 99,744$     

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
REVENUES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA

Through March 31, 2016 compared to March 31, 2015



ACTUAL ACTUAL
FY 2016 EXPENDITURES % OF FY 2015 EXPENDITURES % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU MAR 2016 BUDGET BUDGET THRU MAR 2015 BUDGET VARIANCE
 
 

  Salaries & Benefits 311,000$            268,119$              86.21% 318,446$          238,671$              74.95% 29,448$     
  Purchased Services 96,150$              46,052$                47.90% 67,800$            88,336$                130.29% (42,284)$    
  Supplies 17,500$              39,418$                225.25% 9,000$              42,910$                476.78% (3,492)$      
  Utilities 200,200$            165,741$              82.79% 204,846$          157,598$              76.93% 8,143$       
  Capital Outlay 57,000$              1,600$                  2.81% 80,000$            1,810$                  2.26% (210)$         
  Rent 507,000$            422,070$              83.25% 528,408$          422,070$              79.88% -$            

1,188,850$         943,000$              79.32% 1,208,500$       951,395$              78.73% (8,395)$      
  

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,188,850$         943,000$              79.32% 1,208,500$       951,395$              78.73% (8,395)$      

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - NORWAY SAVINGS BANK ARENA
Through March 31, 2016 compared to March 31, 2015



City of Auburn, Maine 
“Maine’s City of Opportunity” 

___________________________      ______ 
Financial Services 

60 Court Street • Suite 411 • Auburn, ME 04210 
(207) 333-6600 Voice • (207) 333-6601 Automated • (207) 333-6620 Fax 

www.auburnmaine.org 
      
 

 
To: Howard Kroll, City Manager 
From: Jill Eastman, Finance Director 
Re: Financial Reports for March 31, 2016  
 
Attached you will find a Statement of Net Assets and a Statement of Activities and budget to actual 
reports for Ingersoll Turf Facility for revenue and expenditures as of March 31, 2016. Ingersoll opened in 
October 2015 and I have not given you any reports to date. After 6 months of operation Ingersoll is 
operating in the black as you will see from the attached report and narrative below. 
 
INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY 
 
Statement of Net Assets: 
The Statement of Net Assets lists current assets, noncurrent assets, liabilities and net assets as of  March 
31, 2016.  
 
Current Assets: 
As of the end of March 2016 the total current assets of Ingersoll Turf Facility were $42,167. These 
consisted an interfund receivable of $42,167, which means that the General Fund owes Ingersoll 
$42,167 at the end of March.  
 
Noncurrent Assets: 
Ingersoll’s noncurrent assets are equipment that was purchased, less depreciation (depreciation is 
posted at year end). The total value of the noncurrent assets as of March 31, 2016 was $20,915.  
 
Liabilities: 
Ingersoll had accounts payable of $211 as of March 31, 2016.  
 
Statement of Activities: 
 
The statement of activities shows the current operating revenue collected for the fiscal year and the 
operating expenses as well as any nonoperating revenue and expenses. 
 
The operating revenues for Ingersoll Turf Facility through March 2016 are $117,787. This revenue comes 
from the sponsorships, programs, rental income and batting cages. 
 
The operating expenses for Ingersoll Turf Facility through March 2016 were $54,916. These expenses 
include personnel costs, supplies, utilities, repairs, capital purchases and maintenance.  
 
As of March 2016 Ingersoll has an operating gain of $62,871.  
 
As of March 31, 2016 Norway Arena has an increase in net assets of $62,871. 
 
The budget to actual reports for revenue and expenditures, show that the revenue for FY16 , after 6 
months is 54.8% of the budget and expenditures are at 30.74% of budget. 
 



March 31
2016

ASSETS
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents -$                          
Interfund receivables/payables 42,167                  
Accounts receivable 

Total current assets 42,167                  
Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Buildings -                            
Equipment 20,915                  
Land improvements -                            
     Less accumulated depreciation -                            

Total noncurrent assets 20,915                  
Total assets 63,082                  

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 211$                     
Total liabilities 211                       

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 20,915$                
Unrestricted 41,956$                

Total net assets 62,871$                

Statement of Net Assets
Ingersoll Turf Facility

March 31, 2016
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Fund

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE



CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

Ingersoll Turf Facility
Business-type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Statement of Activities
 March 31, 2016

Ingersoll
Turf

Facility
Operating revenues:

Charges for services 117,787$       

Operating expenses:
Personnel 36,531            
Supplies 5,910              
Utilities 10,552            
Repairs and maintenance -                      
Rent -                      
Depreciation -                      
Capital expenses -                      
Other expenses 1,923              

Total operating expenses 54,916            

Operating  gain (loss) 62,871            

Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Interest income -                      
Interest expense (debt service) -                      

Total nonoperating expense -                      

Gain (Loss) before transfer 62,871            

Transfers out -                      

Change in net assets 62,871            

Total net assets, July 1 -                      

Total net assets, March 31, 2016 62,871$         



ACTUAL
FY 2016 REVENUES % OF

REVENUE SOURCE BUDGET THRU MAR 2016 BUDGET
 

CHARGE FOR SERVICES  
  Sponsorship 15,000$            7,135$                  47.57%
  Programs 8,640$              41,504$                480.37%
  Rental Income 191,300$          69,148$                36.15%

     TOTAL CHARGE FOR SERVICES 214,940$          117,787$              54.80%
 

INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -$                      

GRAND TOTAL REVENUES 214,940$          117,787$              54.80%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
REVENUES - INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY

Through March 31, 2016



ACTUAL
FY 2016 EXPENDITURES % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU MAR 2016 BUDGET

  Salaries & Benefits 102,719$            36,531$                35.56%
  Purchased Services 20,250$              1,923$                  9.50%
  Supplies 6,750$                5,910$                  87.56%
  Utilities 44,320$              10,552$                23.81%
  Insurance Premiums 4,600$                -$                      0.00%
  Capital Outlay -$                   -$                       

178,639$            54,916$                30.74%
 

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 178,639$            54,916$                30.74%

CITY OF AUBURN, MAINE
EXPENDITURES - INGERSOLL TURF FACILITY

Through March 31, 2016


	0  Agenda 4-25-2016
	1  Info Sheet Budget Schedule
	1a  Council Calendar 2016
	1b  Sec._8.5.___City_council_action_on_budget.-1
	1c  Proposed Amendment Form
	2  Executive Session Info Sheet - Union Negotiations
	3  Info Sheet Election Clerk Appointments
	3a  title21-Asec503
	3b  Order Election Clerk Appointments
	4  Minutes 4-4-2016 part 1
	4a  Minutes 4-4-2016 part 2
	5  Info Sheet Margaritas
	5a  Margaritas Application
	5b  Margaritas Public Hearing Notice
	5c  Margaritas Order
	6  Info Sheet - Public Hearing on FY17 City Manager Budget
	6a  Sec._8.5.___City_council_action_on_budget
	7  Councilor Walker Report1
	7a Councilor Walker report2 information for agenda packet 2016 04 25
	7b  Councilor Walker Report3 May day and egg hunt poster 2016 05 01
	7c  Councilor Walker Report4 MMWAC announces management succession 2016 04 19
	7d  Councilor Walker Report5 MMWAC
	8  final march 2016 finance report
	FY16 March Finance Rpt.pdf
	BS
	rev
	exp
	inv summary

	EMS billing breakdown 033116.pdf
	Mar 2016
	Mar aging

	Norway Savings Bank Arena Monthly Report- March 2016.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures

	Ingersoll Turf Facility Monthly Report- March 2016.pdf
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement
	Revenue
	Expenditures



